1813: The yew here was first noted by John Farey in volume 2 of his *General View of the Agriculture of Derbyshire*.

2005: This large stump is found SE of the church. It is 15' high and forms a complete circle, but with a gash on the side facing the church, revealing numerous internal stems and filled to 4' with crumbling red heartwood. This stump provides the scaffolding for one living area to flow up the trunk into an outpouring of growth at the top. Metal banding at 4'/5' and at 10' is intended to hold the tree together, but it is possible that these were not adjusted as the tree expanded, and contributed to its demise. Girth of this female yew was 13' 3" at 3'. There are many other yews in the churchyard.

© Tim Hills - Ancient Yew Group - 2019